EUMM
European Union Monitoring Mission
Krtsanisi Residential Area, 49 Krtsanisi Street, Thilisi, Georgia
P.0. Box No. 69, 0102 Tbilisi 2, Georgia
Tel: + 995 (8) 32243719, Fax: + 995 (8) 32243718
WWW.eumm.eu

CLARIFICATION NOTE N° 1

This clarification is issued in connection with the tender
for the supply and delivery of printing and visibility materials for EUMM Georgia

PUBLICATION REFERENCE: EuropeAid/132024/L/SUP/GE

QUESTION

Subject: Informative meeting

[s it obligaory for potential tenderers to attand the informatrive meeting or only
voluntary?

ANSWER

It is not obligatory to attend the informative meeting. It is voluntary.
The minutes of the meeting is available of www.eumm.eu and www jobs.ge

QUESTION

Subject: participation of tenderers:

In art. 8 of the procurement notice is not clear specified, whether participation is
open to all nationalities worldwide, or whether they are any restrictions of
eligibility. May we kindly ask you to name all countries explicitly, which are
eligible for participation on this tender?

ANSWER

As per art.8. of the procurement notice and art 3. of the Instructions to
Tenderers of the Tender Dossier, there is no restriction on the nationality of the
company.

QUESTION

Subject: Deadline

Please, confirm, whether the submission deadline for tenderers indeed is an
19.10.2011 (leaving 30 days for tender preparation and submission), or the
deadline is, as usual for EU tenders, for 2 month?

ANSWER

Please, be reminded that the procedure, as per art. 2 of the Procurement Notice
procedure, is “Local Open Tender”. As per PRAG art.4.4 on page 75, paragraph
4 “In this procedure, there must be a minimum of 30 days between the date of
publication of the procurement notice in the local press and the deadline for
receipt of tenders.” Thus, since it is Local Open Tender procedure 30 days of
publication is applicable.

Please, follow the link:
http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/work/procedures/implementation/practical _guide/

Clarification Note N° 1 (EuropeAid/132024/L/SUP/GE)

Page 1 of 2



documents/2010 prag en.pdf

Subject: Lot 1, items 3 and 4.

QUESTION
4 [s it correct, that the indicated calendars shall be the year 2010 as described?

ANSWER Instead of 2010, it shQuIC_I b(? 2012, Elease, view corrigendum published on
www.eumm.eu and www.jobs.ge websites.
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